

# Curriculum Vitae

## Candidate

### Keshab Raj Adhikari

Web Developer



## Profile

I have over 2 years experienced as an Frontend Web developer in Nepal Media, where I designed and developed several successful web applications, the best of which had over million monthly unique users. My experience Includes:

- Web design and development
- CSS frameworks (Bootstrap and other CSS/JS tools)
- CMS (WordPress, Joomla, Umbraco)
- eCommerce (WooCommerce)
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery and MySQL
- Team Work

I have experience working as Web Developer. I am good with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Bootstrap, various CMS's (WordPress, Joomla, Umbraco) and eCommerce for WordPress (WooCommerce). In my previous job, I developed SEO friendly websites that performs optimally: loading times, memory consumption, and above-the-fold optimization. I am good with Microsoft office 365, SharePoint, Lync and Yammer for business.

I am living in Denmark, and speak moderate Danish, which is improving fast since I am studying intensive Danish.

#### Contact:

Næsborgvej 22, ST. TH. Hvidovre  
Denmark  
+45 27115137  
info@keshabraj.com.np

#### Date and place of birth

10 Oct 1983 – Nepal

#### Marital status/children

Married

#### Citizenship

Nepali

#### Personal website

<https://www.keshabraj.com.np>

## Work Experience Summary

Date	Position	Employer / Client
Aug 2015 - Feb 2016	ICT Engineer Support (intern)	UNDP Denmark, 51, Marmorvej, 2100 København
Jan 2006 - Dec 2008	Frontend developer (full-time)	Nepal Media, Kathmandu, Nepal

# Curriculum Vitae

## Education

**2013 - 2015** - The MSc programme, Innovative Communication Technologies and Entrepreneurship ("ICTE") in Computer Engineering - Aalborg University, Copenhagen (Denmark)

**2011 - 2013** - BSc Web Development - Zibat Campus, Roskilde (Denmark)

**2008 - 2011** - Academy Profession (AP) Degree in Computer Science - Zibat Campus, Roskilde (Denmark)

## Languages

<b>English</b>	Flaunt
<b>Danish</b>	Moderate
<b>Hindi</b>	Moderate
<b>Nepali</b>	Native

## Portfolio

[https://keshabraaj.com.np/my\\_portfolio.php](https://keshabraaj.com.np/my_portfolio.php)

## Skills & Competencies

<b>(i)</b>	<b>Frontend Development</b>	★★★★★
<b>(ii)</b>	<b>Frontend Design (responsive)</b>	★★★★★
<b>(iii)</b>	<b>Additional programming skills</b> HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Bootstrap	★★★★★
<b>(iv)</b>	<b>Additional programming skills</b> Java, PHP, MySQL, C#, Ajax and jQuery	★★★★
<b>(v)</b>	<b>SEO Skills and Analytics</b> MOZ Rank Tracker SEMRush Rank Analytic Google AdWords planner Bing Keyword Research Tool	★★★★★
<b>(vi)</b>	<b>Mobile application</b> User interface, mockup and responsive design	★★★★★
<b>(vii)</b>	<b>CMS friendly</b> (Can Design, develop & support various CMS's)	★★★★★

# Curriculum Vitae

## Work Experience

Aug 2015 - Feb 2016	ICT Engineer Support (intern) - UNDP Denmark
Responsibility	<p><b>OneICTbox:</b> - Assembled and configure the core switches and routers with Cloud based Meraki solutions and satellite connection</p> <p><b>SharePoint:</b> - I developed SharePoint solutions for Inventory Management and OneICTbox Project Tracking in SharePoint.</p> <p><b>Branding:</b>- Designed the pamphlet, branding materials, logo, for OneICTbox and ICT Interns.</p> <p><b>Monitoring the connectivity:</b>- I undertook a project for monitoring 176 country offices to update the Internet connectivity statistics. I also monitor the 31 country offices that were sharing the connectivity with UNDP and UNOCHA. The statistics used for future business model and respected business investment area.</p> <p><b>Administration:</b> - Additionally, Involved and supported the administrative unit's and ad-hoc procurement tasks. These included writing minutes, chairing the unit's weekly meetings, assisting in short listing interns as well as other ad-hoc tasks.</p>

Jan 2006 - Dec 2008	Frontend Developer and Web designer - Nepal Media, Kathmandu, Nepal
Responsibility	<p>Nepal Media is Nepal's leading web and media development company and it also outsourcing worldwide. While I was there, I worked as Frontend developer and web designer. My responsibilities include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Leader on CMS team, WordPress design, development, integration and support.</li><li>○ Developed scalable website and web application using HTML5, CSS, JavaScript</li><li>○ Programming on Java, JavaScript, PHP and MySQL</li><li>○ Implementation of Agile methodology (Scrum)</li><li>○ Social Media Integration</li></ul> <p>- Skills used: Java, PHP, JSP Servlet, MySQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Ajax, JSON, XML, HTTP, jQuery</p>

## Reference

Name / Position	Name / Position
<b>Moe T Kyaw</b> Global ICT Specialist, UNDP Denmark, Tel: +45 35 46 72 16	<b>Henning Olesen</b> Associate Professor at Aalborg University, Copenhagen